From: dopmannouncement

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 12:39 PM

To: DOPM All Users <DOPMAIllUsers@uabmc.edu>

Subject: Computer Tip of the Week -- Free Alternative to Photoshop

Free Alternative to Brought to you by Lisa Schwaiger
- HelpDesk Triage and Computer Tech
Photoshop (in MT-403)
SITUATION:

Sometimes [ wish I had Photoshop, but I know it’s expensive and I wouldn’t use it enough to justify
the expense.

But I’d like to be able to do more than the basic Microsoft “Paint” lets me do.

Is there a cheaper alternative, that’s almost as good as Photoshop?

SOLUTION:

Yes, it’s called GIMP, and surprisingly it’s totally free.

I did my image in this email using it. ©

If you need that for work purposes, we can install that for you. Just email us a request.

For more info, if interested:
e  3-minute intro: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ClLpamukrc7A
e 13-minute “Beginners Guide™: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Q8COLIPpr64
Was this helpful? Do you have suggestions for a future Tip of the Week? Do you have any other comments?

Let us know at dopmHelp@uabmc.edu
To see an archive of past Tips of the Week: http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm/help/totw




